


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































From: Tu, Steve

Sent: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 15:28:07 +0000
To: Tyrrell, Pete
Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Yup, | will mention that to Zelma as well but Austin should have the numbers andl(b){5)
(b)(5)

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

Q: 202-377-3822 || OC:|(b)6)

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:25 AM
To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Ok —recall the awg lockbox is now open through August.....not sure what will happen after that.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C:|b)6)

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:24 AM
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Yeah | am calling her after our 11:00 to get more detailsl(b){S}

(b)(5)

Yes, | will keep you in the loop after talking to her.
Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

0:202-377-3822 || OC:|b)}8)



From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Hey — make sure you keep me posted on the outcome here, just want to make sure decisions are made
prior to alerting Mark/Marc, et al....thanks Steve!

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
C: [(b)E)

From: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Cc: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

(0)(6)

Yes sir, I'm a

Thanks,
Zelma

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Cc: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Hi Zelma,

Do you have a number | can call you on after my 11:00 meeting?

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || OC[p)@) |

From: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:31 AM




To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Cc: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Hi Steve,

| worked with Warren on the Treasury Lockbox IAA and IPAC billing exercises. | have just requested to
process the Q3 costs for Lockbox. However, there is still a substantial amount of funds available
(approximately $2.5M). Having processed all three quarters thus far, it has been averaging $260K for
each quarter.

Would it be possible to reach out to Austin and Treasurv team for estimate of Q4? The reason for my
guestioning is(b){5

Thanks,
Zelma

From: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>; Gause, David
<David.Gause@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Hi Warren.

| had a chat with Austin last week and | have drafted an email for Pete to review before we respond back
to Auston and Erika. | think the best way is for Treasury to track the volume for budgeting and resources.
(b)(5)

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0: 202-377-3822 || OC:[()(6) |

From: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 2:33 PM

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



b)(5)

Thanks,
Warren

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

All,

Just got off the phone with Austin and confirmed my understanding below. Treasury has to plan for
budgeting and resources if the CARES act expires in September 2021. Austin said the highest volume was
in 2019-2020 and started slowing down after March 2020 as expected.

(0)(5)

If you all are okay with it, | will respond to Austin and Erika later this week.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Lacation: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || OC[)E) I

From: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause @ed.gov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume




Thanks Steve. So there was some confusion, as my team was working with Treasury for costs, and
Treasury said they would provide us with estimated volumes. It sounds like they are reaching back out
to our team, to get the estimated volumes. A circle, per se.

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

-

Federal Student SN T o

» AMLD AL W

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.cov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

So here is my understanding of working with Susanna before she left the agency. B)E)

(b)(3)

Laad hinr

| provided my response and again in July.

(0)(5)

| am trying to get a hold of Austin and asked him to call me.
Hope this helps.
Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP-34F2)



Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 | | 1(b)(6) |

From: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gsov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

| think there is confusion all around, as | thought Treasury was sending us volumes.,

Warren and Zelma now oversee the Lockbox, so | will have them work with you and Pete going forward,
as well as working with Treasury.

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

Py da] Ay

F_eqr:-'a[_Si_udent P, i

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

That is my understanding from the emails. Again, this was on my to-do list but | just have not gotten to it
yet, | wanted to talk to Pete first before putting a response together not knowing there are other
requests around the “volumes” as part of the request.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 24F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0: 202-377-3822 || 0C|(b)(6) |

From: Abell, Annette <Annette Abell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Cc: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause @ed.gov>; Barrett, Zelma
<Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume




So it wasn’t Treasury send us volume levels, they are asking us to provide them levels? Warren, | didn’t
get confused, right?

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

dow AT BT AN W
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From: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:16 PM
To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>
Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Annette,
Just to you to keep the confusion to its lowest.

Annette D. send me the email from 5/3 from Austin but he is looking for volumes from EoED. Let me call
Austin if vou are okay with it and explain what | think about the AWG volume after CARES act is lifted.

(b)(5)

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0: 202-377-3822 | | OC:|®)XE)

From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Hello

From: Austin D. Lillard <austin.lillard @fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Derrick, Annette <Annette. Derrick@ed.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@usbank.com>; Erika L. Bevins
<erika.bevins@fiscal . treasury.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Good Afternoon Annette,

We haven't received word back from anyone at DoEd regarding projected volumes/assumptions.
Have you heard anything? Thank you

Austin Lillard

Financial Program Specialist




GLN / ECP Branch | Revenue Collections Management
Bureau of the Fiscal Service | U.S. Department of the Treasury
Office: 202.874.6814

From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Erika L. Bevins <erika.bevins@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@usbank.com>; Austin D. Lillard
<austin.lillard@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

| have passed the email to Washington, DC for response. You should receive a reply in the next 2
business days.

Thanks

Annette.Derrick@ed.gov

Federal Student Aid

U.S. Department of Education

From: Erika L. Bevins <erika.bevins@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@usbank.com>; Austin D. Lillard

<austin.lillard @fiscal.treasury.gov>

Subject: Lockbox Volume

Hi Annette,

My name is Erika Bevins, and | recently took over as Program Manager for the GLN/ECP programs. It’s
nice to virtually meet you!

b)(5)

Again, it's nice to virtually meet you, and | hope you are doing well!
Thank you!

= il os

Erika Bevins

GLN/ECP Branch Manager
Department of the Treasury
Bureau of the Fiscal Service | RRMD
202-874-8216 (work)

©)6) cell)




From: Barrett, Zelma

Sent: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 16:49:34 +0000

To: Tu, Steve;Farr, Warren

Cc: Abell, Annette;Gause, David;Tyrrell, Pete
Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Agreed, Steve and to let you know that we recently had the PR approved for FY22 services for the
Treasury Lockbox for $3.5M. I'm in the process of working on that funding interagency agreement to be
effective (10/1/21—-9/30/22).

Thanks again,
Zelma

From: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 12:44 PM

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

0: 202-377-3822 || OC: [0)X6)

From: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 12:38 PM

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

Thanks Steve. | will do that and include all in that email to Treasury.

Have a fantastic day!
-Zelma

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 12:35 PM
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

Importance: High

Hi Zelma,

(b)(5)

Hope that helps.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || OC;|b)E)

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

Would it be possible to reach out to Austin and Treasury team for estimate of Q4? The reason for my
questioning is to determine if we can re-use the remaining $2M for other uses before 9/30/217?

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

0:202-377-3822 | | OC:|(®)E)

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

(0)(3)

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

These are just a couple of scenarios | gave to Austin, he understands the process is complicated and
willing to monitor the volume and add resources as needed.

If you all are okay with it, | will respond to Austin and Erika later this week.
Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

0: 202-377-3822 | | OCfb)®)

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

Thanks Steve. So there was some confusion, as my team was warking with Treasury for costs, and
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

Federal Student o tp g

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

So here is my understanding of working with Susanna before she left the agency.

(0)(5)




(B)(3)

(D)(5)

| provided my response and again in July.

(b)(5)

I am trying to get a hold of Austin and asked him to call me.
Hope this helps.
Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

0: 202-377-3822 | | OC{(bX6)

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

I think there is confusion all around, as | thought Treasury was sending us volumes.

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

F"f-.','.u-""EISTII_}C.:(._‘H{ ) A



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

0: 202-377-3822 || odb)6)

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

So it wasn't Treasury send us volume levels, they are asking us to provide them levels? Warren, | didn’t
get confused, right?

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

Federal Student RN -

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:16 PM
To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.cov>
Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Annette,

Just to you to keep the confusion to its lowest.

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || 0c{®)©) |

From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Hello

From: Austin D. Lillard <austin.lillard@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@usbank.com>; Erika L. Bevins
<erika.bevins@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Good Afternoon Annette,

We haven’t received word back from anyone at DoEd regarding projected volumes/assumptions.
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

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@ushank.com>; Austin D. Lillard
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

(b)(6) cell)




From: Tu, Steve

Sent: Wed, 5 May 2021 14:43:40 +0000

To: Abell, Annette;Derrick, Annette;Tyrrell, Pete

Cc: Barrett, Zelma;Gause, David;Farr, Warren

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Attachments: RE: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing

(Nelnet and Great Lakes) , RE: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting - Friday, 5/15/2020

Annette and all,

Attached is an email | sent to Susanna back in May of 2020 and again in July 2020 about the projected
volume for AWG. | was going to talk to Erika first then respond to her email after talking to Pete. It's on
my to-do Iisli(b)(f’)

| have a meeting with Pete today at 1:00 and | am sure we will bring up this topic.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Sppeialic:
0: 202-377-3822 || OC !

From: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren
<Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Thanks Steve, this is helpful!

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

P AN BTN T
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From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Abell, Annette <Annette.Abell@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette <Anneite Derrick@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete,Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed,gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren
<Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume




Annette A.

| am looking for some info to provide everyone on the email. Susanna used to be the POC for the
lockbox implementation etc. She left the agency months ago. What Erika asking is the same questions
Susanna asked when she was on the project.

Let me get back to everyone soon on what | have sent to Susanna before.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

0:202-377-3822 || ©C:[bX8)

From: Abell, Annette <Annette Abell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed,gov>; Gause, David <David. Gause@ed.gov>; Farr, Warren
<Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

Importance: High

Annette — will you please forward the email from Treasure to Warren, Zelma, David G and myself, so we
can review and we will schedule a meeting with you guys to discuss?

Steve or Pete — if you need to discuss, please let me know. My team is trying to get the next agreement
in place and ensure we understand the budgeting portion of the agreement.

Thanks, Annette

Annette Abell

US Department of Education - Federal Student Aid

Student Experience and Aid Delivery Office - HR and Budget Lead
(202) 377-3458/(202) 579-4896

lf'e}(_h-_":-’f.llstirjq.}int. o o &
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From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Abell, Annette
<Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

| have again, forward this email to Washington, DC and requested they respond ASAP.



Thanks,

Annette

From: Farr, Warren <Warren.Farr@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Zelma <Zelma.Barrett@ed.gov>; Gause, David <David.Gause@ed.gov>; Abell, Annette
<Annette.Abell@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Lockbox Volume

Good marning Annette,

| work in the Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD, formerly Customer Experience) front office,
predominantly overseeing the budget. We are working with the Treasury Department to determine
costs associated with the Treasury Lockbox MOU (Memo of Understanding). After meeting with
Treasury staff, they mentioned sending an email requesting an estimation of volume moving forward.
They forwarded their request below and | see that you forwarded the email. Who did you send the
email to in DC? I'm working to track down who in FSA determines volume for this MOU and funding
levels moving forward. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Warren

From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Erika L. Bevins <erika.bevins@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Cc: Peterson, Penny L <penny.peterson@usbank.com>; Austin D, Lillard
<austin.lillard@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Subject: RE: Lockbox Volume

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
respanding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

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

'l

My name is Erika Bevins, and | recently took over as Program Manager for the GLN/ECP programs. It's
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

|(b)(6) kce"}




From: Tu, Steve

Sent: Mon, 13 Jul 2020 14:12:53 +0000

To: 'Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi'

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete;Tu, Steve;Wise, Mark

Subject: RE: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing

(Nelnet and Great Lakes)

Hi Susanna,

(0)(5)

| wish | could be helpful based on what we know today. | am sure the Department of Education will keep
all the agencies informed on major changes.

Thanks

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist

0: 202-377-3822 || OC:[iny&)

From: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi <susanna.karap-szilagyi@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing (Nelnet and
Great Lakes)

Good Morning Steve,
| am following up on the below email communication.

Thank you,
Susanna

From: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi <susanna.karap-szilagyi@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>




Subject: RE: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing (Nelnet and
Great Lakes)

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.
Susanna,

| am having discussions with our CO on this matter. We will get back to you soon.
Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)

Supervisory Program Specialist

0: 202-377-3822 | | 0¢®X6) |

From: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi <susanna.karap-szilagyi@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing (Nelnet and
Great Lakes)

Good Morning Steve and Pete,
| am following up on the below email, please advise.

Thank you,
Susanna

From: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:53 AM

To: 'Tu, Steve' <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete. Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: Department of Education - Restructuring of Federal Student Loan Servicing (Nelnet and Great
Lakes)

Good Morning Steve and Pete,

Hope this email find you both doing well!

(0)(5)

https://www.businessinsider.com/personal-finance/nelnet-great-lakes-tederal-student-loan-servicing-
department-of-education-2020-6

(0)(5)




(0)(5)

Any further information you can provide at this time would be helpful.

Thank you,
Susanna

* 1, 1 ) MLERAL O Ty
|
i B

N Fiscal Service

Susanna Karap-Szilagyi, GWCPM, BPT-PE
GLN/ECP Branch Manager

Department of the Treasury

Bureau of the Fiscal Service | RRMD
202-874-6792



From: Tu, Steve

Sent: Wed, 13 May 2020 23:08:52 +0000

To: 'Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi'

Cc: 'DaVida L. Usual';'Emilia C. Ghetie-Rotaru';'Scott D. Friedman';'Hakan
Filizer';'Rafael J. Blasini';Curran, Tracy;Plenty, Gregory;Tu, Steve

Subject: RE: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting - Friday, 5/15/2020
Attachments: RE: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting for 5/15/2020

Hi Susanna,

| think we might have crossed emails this week and | apologize for the delay in responding. | am so
behind these days. Thinking alike, | also sent out an email on Manday regarding updates for this week’s
meeting in the attached email.

We are having another meeting with Greg, our I1SSO to tomorrow on the PCl compliance. | will try to
provide an update after the meeting on behalf of Greg,

In addition to the PCl compliance item. | have sent my comments on the short and long term projections
for GLN/ECP and future expectations for moving paper payment to electronic. | am copying my response
from the email. Nothing has changed since April 22, 2020. We are still in the process of stopping AWG
and the numbers are still declining weekly.

1. On March 27, 2020, the CARES Act was signed, which, among other things, provides broad relief
in response to the coronavirus disease 2019 (CQVID-19) for federal student loan borrowers
whose loans are owned by the U.S. Department of Education (ED), The Fiscal Service would like
to understand how the provision of the CARES Act affects federal student loans on a temparary
basis and will impact lockbox processing volumes through the short term, in other words
through the end of the Fiscal Year (September 30, 2020).

(b)(5)




2. Fiscal Service also has upcoming long-range programmatic budget and planning exercises for the
GLN and ECP programs. The scope of services that the Fiscal Service provides to agencies for
lockbox processing, as well as the incoming volumes processed are both integral components of
these planning processes. Therefore, Fiscal Service would like to gain a better understanding on
the long-term how the Dept. of Education lockbox volumes may change over the course of the

navt § vyoarc

b)(5)

3. Lastly, does the Dept. of Education intend to further leverage electronic collection methods
based on this current pandemic event experiences on the short and / or long-term?

B)(5)

Let me know if any of the info above is what you are looking for. If not, | will give you a call to see what |
missed or misunderstood.

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP-24F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || OC: 202-431-1123

From: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi <susanna.karap-szilagyi@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Cc: DaVida L. Usual <davida.usual@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Emilia C. Ghetie-Rotaru <Emilia.Ghetie-
Rotaru@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Scott D. Friedman <Scott.Friedman@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Hakan Filizer
<hakan.filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Rafael J. Blasini <rafael.blasini@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Curran, Tracy
<Tracy.Curran@ed.gov>

Subject: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting - Friday, 5/15/2020

Hi Steve,
| hope this email finds you well!

The Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpaint Meeting is scheduled for this Friday. We currently
don’t have any specific agenda topics for this week’s meeting but a few questions:

1 fB)5)




b)(5)

Please let us know if there are any specific agenda items from the DoED side.

Thank you,
Susanna

* :“,-‘Ir BUELAL I TN

N Fiscal Service

Susanna Karap-Szilagyi, GWCPM, BPT-PE
GLN/ECP Branch Manager

Department of the Treasury

Bureau of the Fiscal Service | RRMD
202-874-6792



From: Tu, Steve

Sent: Mon, 11 May 2020 21:39:53 +0000

To: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi;Scott D. Friedman;Erika L. Bevins;Lamar S.
Sutton;DaVida L. Usual;Wilson, Winston A;Emilia C. Ghetie-Rotaru;Curran, Tracy;Plenty, Gregory
Subject: RE: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting for 5/15/2020

Susanna and all,
Hope all is well with everyone,

| just wanted to update everyone that we have another internal meeting this week to review the PCI
compliance questionnaire.

Other changes from FSA side:
* AWG continuing to decline weekly
e Asha Gupta took over the TCS Certificate ownership on 4/15/20
s Scot Ceravolo took over the User Access ownership on 4/15/20
e Gregand ISSO team will be working the PCI compliance for the Depart of Ed

Thanks

Steve Tu | PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2)
Supervisory Program Specialist
0:202-377-3822 || OC; 202-431-1123

From: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi <susanna.karap-szilagyi@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 8:09 AM

To: Susanna Carol Karap-Szilagyi; Tu, Steve; Scott D. Friedman; Erika L. Bevins; Lamar S. Sutton; DaVida L.
Usual; Wilson, Winston A; Emilia C. Ghetie-Rotaru

Subject: Monthly DoED-FSA/Fiscal Service Touchpoint Meeting

When: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting

Re-establishing meeting using the new skype meeting.

Monthly meeting invite with FSA and Fiscal Service through 12/18/2020.

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

+13043068572 (Dial-in Number) English (United States)

Find a local number




Conference ID: 48987455
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help




From: Tyrrell, Pete

Sent: Fri, 23 Oct 2020 17:07:47 +0000

To: Hakan Filizer

Cc: Tu, Steve;GonzalezTorres, Jose;Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise,
Mark;Michael J. Mackay;Austin D. Lillard;Matthew J. Gordon;Lamar S. Sutton

Subject: RE: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan

Attachments: RCN # 309 Dept. of Ed Lockbox # 790356 AWG Return-to-Sender Plan.xlsm
Importance: High

Good afternoon Hakan —

| have signed the RCN. Please note the following changes | made and let me know if you disagree or if
we need to discuss:

e Section 4 —replaced Annette Derrick/POC information with my name and address/phone.

e Sections 11 and 12 — added the word ‘temporarily’ and changed the date to 12/31/20 (was
12/30/30).

¢ Section 13 —added in justification.

Thanks again for your assistance with this matter. Will also let you know as soon as possible if the
12/31/20 needs extended so that a new RCN can be completed.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
C:[(b)E)

From: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Michael J. Mackay <Michael.Mackay@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Austin D. Lillard
<austin.lillard@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Matthew J. Gordon <matthew.gordon@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Lamar
S. Sutton <lamar.sutton@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Subject: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan

Good morning Pete,
Attached is draft RCN for this request. Could you please complete section 13 prior to signature when

you have a chance?

Thank you,



Hakan

Hakan Filizer

Financial Program Specialist, GLN/ECP Branch
Department of the Treasury

Bureau of the Fiscal Service | RRMD
202-874-6919



From: Hakan Filizer

Sent: Sat, 24 Oct 2020 19:40:15 +0000

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

Attachments: RCN # 309 Dept. of Ed Lockbox # 790356 AWG Return-to-Sender Plan.pdf

Good afternoon Pete,
Attached is signed RCN for your records. | will work with U.S. Bank to ensure everything goes smoothly.

Thank you,
Hakan

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Hakan Filizer <hakan_filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Michael J. Mackay <Michael.Mackay@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Austin D, Lillard
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

e Section 4 — replaced Annette Derrick/POC information with my name and address/phone.

s Sections 11 and 12 — added the word ‘temporarily’ and changed the date to 12/31/20 (was
12/30/30).

* Section 13 — added in justification.

Thanks again for your assistance with this matter. Will also let you know as soon as paossible if the
12/31/20 needs extended so that a new RCN can be completed.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid



Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: |b)6)

From: Hakan Filizer <hakan_filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

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
S. Sutton <lamar.sutton @fiscal.treasury.gov>

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



* !} 1t ' F::E,\L.' ol-"Ing .
Requirements Change Natice (RON)
1. RCN NUMBER: 309 2. SUBMISSION DATE: 10/22/2020
3. RCNTITLE: AWG Return-to-Sender Plan
4. REQUESTING AGENCY: BEs [ AGENCY [/ FA [
Contact Name: Pete Tyrrell Phone Number: 202-674-2769
E-mail Address: ate.tyrrell@ed.gov
5. AGENCY INFORMATION
Agency Name: U.S. Department of Education
Cash Flow Name: AWG Default Loan Processing
Lockbox Number: 790356
6. FINANCIAL AGENT(S) INFORMATION:
Financial Agent: 1.5. Bank
7. PRICING IMPACT: Yes [ No [ ONE TIME COST: [
8. FUNDING ORGANIZATION: BFS [ Requesting Agency [ FA i
Comments:
9. COST BREAKDOWN
I Line [tem AFP Code Unit /[Hour Unit Cost Cost
|(b)(4)
4§ =
4 =
[ =
Total Cost [(b)4) % 440
10. REQUESTED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 11/1/2020
11. PROPOSED CHANGE: Temporarily close LBX 790356 effective 11/1/20 through 12/31/20 and return mail to sender.
12. STATEMENT OF REQUIRED SERVICES (SRS) & PROCESS(es) AFFECTED:
Sorting/Extraction [ Scanning/Imaging 1 Ecp O File Formats O
[ e Temporarily close LBX 790356 effective 11/1/20 through 12/31/20 and return mail to sender. Have
Other Description: ; 5 ’
USPS auwtomatically RTS all mail remitted to 790356.
13. JUSTIFICATION & BUSINESS NEEDS:
Despile repeated attempts by the Department to bring employers into compliance with the CARES Act, employers continue to send Administrative Wage
Garnishment (AWG) payments. While the Department has been successful in stopping a majority of the AWG payments, temporarily suspending the
AWG lockbox mitigates harm o our student loan burrowers.
14. CONFIRMATION OF THE SERVICES RECEIVED: CONFIRM [] INITIALS DATE:
15. MANAGEMENT APPROVAL SIGNATURES:
. Cigitally signed by Michael ). Macka
By: M|ChaE| J MaCkay Da_trlgi‘OT'IO.Z}'ri:iO:D? 04'00' j
Bureau of Fiscal Service Approve ] Disapprove [
By: Pete Tyrrell, U.S. Department of Education/FSA
Federal Program Agency Athority, Agency Name Approve [5] Disapprove [

Revised Mar 2, 2017



From: Tyrrell, Pete

Sent: Mon, 26 Oct 2020 13:58:19 +0000
To: Bryant, Michael
Subject: RE: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan

Good point —thank you. I'll wait until its executed before sending to Mark Benson.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: b))

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan

It's in the vault. We might also want to let the PCAs know, since they may receive calls from barrowers
and/or employers

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid
319-333-8836

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>;
Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan

All - I've asked Hakan to follow up and confirm once the lockbox has been formally/temporarily closed.

@Bryant, Michael — can you place this in the vault.

@Szathmary, Michael and @Wise, Mark — I've verbally communicated this to Bob Santos this morning
but it may make sense to send a formal communication to him once we get confirmation from Treasury.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014



c. [P®

From: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark

<Mark.Wise @ed.gov>; Michael J. Mackay <Michael.Mackay@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Austin D. Lillard
<austin.lillard @fiscal.treasury.gov>; Matthew J. Gordon <matthew.gordon@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Lamar
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

To: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve. Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
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

e Section 13 —added in justification.

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

C: )@

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

Sent: Tue, 27 Oct 2020 14:20:17 +0000

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

Hi Pete,

Here is the latest update - The request has been submitted to USPS and Friday 10/30 will be the last day
we receive mail for AWG 790356. The processing lockbox will be closed EOD Monday 11/2, 11/2 will be
the last ECP deposit and data transmission sent until the box is reopened in 2021.

Thank you,
Hakan

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:37 AM

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

Subject; RE: Maximus AWG Return-ta-Sender Plan

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.
Thank you, Hakan. Can you please keep this group in the loop and confirm once US Bank has effected

the change?

And thank you again for your guick action on this —very much appreciated.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
c.[06)

From: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer@fiscal treasury.gov>

Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov>

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

¢ Section 13 — added in justification.

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

Clo)e) |




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

Sent: Tue, 27 Oct 2020 14:32:15 +0000

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

Yes, that’s correct.

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer @fiscal.treasury.gov>

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

Great, thank you Hakan — so the deposit on 11/2 will be the payments received on 10/30, is that
correct?

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C;l(b)(ﬁ) |

From: Hakan Filizer <hakan.filizer@fiscal.treasury.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Tu, Steve <Steve Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GaonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
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
we receive mail for AWG 790356. The processing lockbox will be closed EOD Monday 11/2. 11/2 will be
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

And thank you again for your quick action on this — very much appreciated.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
C:|®)E)

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
<austin,lillard@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Matthew J. Gordon <matthew.gordon@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Lamar
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
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Michael J. Mackay <Michael. Mackay@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Austin D. Lillard
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

e Section 13 — added in justification.

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

C: [(b)6) |

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





